
Town Council Packet 
October 26, 2021 @ 7:00pm



1 – Agenda 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public

Hearing portion of the meeting.

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times,

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be

adequately captured in the meeting minutes.

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does

not drift.

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above.

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public

comment is necessary, the floor will be open.

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



Budget Work Session 6 pm 2022 Budget 
 Town Hall Conference Room 

Town of Rangely  October 26, 2021 - 7:00pm 

Agenda 
Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
LUKE GEER, TRUSTEE

TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
KEELY ELLIS, TRUSTEE

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Minutes of Meeting

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of October 12, 2021, Town Council Meeting

6. Petitions and Public Input

7. Changes to the Agenda

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm

9. Committee/Board Meetings

10. RBC Commissioner Reports

11. Council Reports

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached

a. Kelli Neiberger

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update

14. Old Business

15. New Business

a. Discussion and action to approve the 2021 September Financial Summary

b. Discussion and action to approve the renewal of Western Rio Blanco Park & Rec District, Cedar Ridges
Liquor License.

2



c. Discussion and action to approve the application of the Peace Officer Behavioral Health Support and 
Community Partnership Grant not to exceed $10,000. 

d. Discussion and action to approve the authorization of the MOU allowing the Town of Rangely to join in 
the settlement for the Opioid Distribution Funding 

16. Informational Items 

a. Colorado Congressional District (Final Approved Plan) 

b. RPD Elk Bugling & Camouflage Contest  

c. RPD Polar Plunge  

d. 4h Achievement Night 

e. Elks Charity Ball 

f. RBC Covid Update 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Planning and Zoning Board Vacancy 

b. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Community Outreach meeting is cancelled for Oct 4th, 2021, at 6:00 pm.  

b. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 14th, 2021, at 6:00 pm 

c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 11th, 2021, at 5:00 pm 

d. Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 11th, 2021, at 7:00 pm 

e. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 18th, 2021, at 7:00 pm 

f. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 19th, 2021, at 12:00 noon 

g. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Oct 19th, 2021, at 6:15 pm 

h. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 19th, 2021, at 11:00 am 

i. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 21st, 2021, at 7:30 am 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 21st, 2021, at 12:00 noon 

k. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for Oct 28th, 2021, at 6:00 pm 

l. Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 27th, 2021, at 6:00 pm 

m. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the January 2022 at 9:30 am 

19. Adjournment            

3



5 – Minutes 

4



 

 
Budget Work Session 6 pm 2022 Budget 

 Town Hall Conference Room 

Town of Rangely                     October 12, 2021 - 7:00pm 

Minutes 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         LUKE GEER, TRUSTEE                                            

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       KEELY ELLIS, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order – 7:08pm 

2. Roll Call – Andy Shaffer, Don Davidson, Tim Webber, and Keely Ellis present.  Luke Geer present via 

phone.  Trey Robie, and Alisa Granger absent. 

3. Invocation – Led by Tim Webber 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of September 28, 2021, Town Council Meeting – Motion 
made by Keely Ellis to approve the minutes of September 28, 2021, Town Council Meeting, second by 
Don Davidson.  Motion passed 
 

6. Petitions and Public Input – Mark Futch was present thinking the Town had some involvement with 
the Rangely School District petition on the upcoming ballot.  Lisa stated that the Town doesn’t have 
any involvement with it.  Renee Hardin also was present and wanted to know if the Town was going 
to decide when Trick-o-treaters would be going out.  The council stated that they feel that is not 
their position to decide.  Renee also stated that the Community Gardens will be having a bake sale 
in front of True Value on October 23rd. 
 

7. Changes to the Agenda – Change of date on 5a from September 14, to September 28 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 

a. First reading of Ordinance 697-2021 an Ordinance repealing Title 15, 15.40 entitled Floodplain 
Management, Section 261, Entitled Standards for Floodplains and Floodways, of the Rangely Municipal 
Code of the Town of Rangely, Colorado and replacing it with Title 15, 15.42 Titled Floodplain 
Management and Standards. 

9. Committee/Board Meetings – Community Outreach Meeting was held on October 4th where 
Moonlake Electric presented.  Lisa stated that she has attended many zoom meeting about the 
Build Back Better grants. 
 

5



10. RBC Commissioner Reports - None 

11. Council Reports - None 

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached  

a. Chief TiRynn Hamblin – Chief Hamblin reported to the council that there has been change in staffing at 
the PD.  Will be conducting interviews next month to fill patrol officer positions.  Dispatchers are fully 
staffed, and the two new hires are now solo.  The Police Department held their annual bike rally at 
Septemberfest.  The Police Department also helped control traffic during the Homecoming parade.  The 
department also attended CPR class.  The NICE recording system went down and has been replaced 
thanks to the 911 board for helping with the expense.  Chief also reported that the jail in Meeker is 
official closed and they closed it sooner than expected.  Transports will now be going to Craig and will 
add more drive time to the officers.  Chief Hamblin also discussed upcoming events with the department, 
Pumpkin carving contest will be on October 16th, and Polar Plunge will be in November. 
 

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa reported to the council that all departments 
have been busy getting everything winterized.   The La Mesa water line is progress and should be 
prepping for asphalt next week.  Solar light prep work is being done on the Kennedy Bike Path.  Lisa 
reminded the council that we are hosting the CML meeting October 13th.  Starting at the Car 
Museum at 4, then social hour after with dinner at CNNC following.  Alden will present on the Wolf 
Creek Reservoir and Jocelyn will present on Cogency. 
 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the September Check Register - Motion made by Tim Webber to 
approve the September Check Register, second by Keely Ellis.  Motion passed 

b. Discussion and action to approve the Special Event Permit for Rangely BPOE for the CML District Meeting 
10/13/2021 – Motion made by Tim Webber to approve the Special Event Permit for Rangely BPOE for 
the CML District Meeting 10/13/2021, second by Don Davidson.  Motion passed 

c. Discussion and action to approve the Draft 2022 Budget as presented. – The Budget will be available for 
public viewing by the 15th.  Possible work sessions in November.  Motion made by Keely Ellis to approve 
the Draft 2022 Budget as presented, second by Tim Webber.  Luke Geer abstained.  Motion passed. 

d. Discussion and action to approve a supplemental application in the amount up to $500,000 for the 
Wastewater Treatment Headworks project to cover cost that have increased due to supply and labor 
expenses. – Due to the increase in costs for supplies and labor, the Town will go back to DOLA and ask for 
supplemental grant to help cover costs.  Will also use American Recovery grant funds to help.  Motion 
made by Tim Webber to approve a supplemental application in the amount up to $500,000 for the 
Wastewater Treatment Headworks project to cover cost that have increased due to supply and labor 
expenses, second by Don Davidson.  Motion passed 

16. Informational Items 

a. CML District Meeting 10/13/21 @ 4;30pm 
b. Oktoberfest 10/16/21 
c. RBC Covid Update 

 
 
 

6



17. Board Vacancies 

a. Planning and Zoning Board Vacancy 
b. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Community Outreach meeting is cancelled for Oct 4th, 2021, at 6:00 pm.  
b. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 14th, 2021, at 6:00 pm 
c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 11th, 2021, at 5:00 pm 
d. Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 11th, 2021, at 7:00 pm 
e. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 18th, 2021, at 7:00 pm 
f. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 19th, 2021, at 12:00 noon 
g. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Oct 19th, 2021, at 6:15 pm 
h. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 19th, 2021, at 11:00 am 
i. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 21st, 2021, at 7:30 am 
j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 21st, 2021, at 12:00 noon 
k. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for Oct 28th, 2021, at 6:00 pm 
l. Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for Oct 27th, 2021, at 6:00 pm 
m. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the January 2022 at 9:30 am 

 

19. Adjournment – 7:36pm 

 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  
Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Andy Shaffer, Mayor  
 

7



  8 - Public Hearings
  9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from RBC Commissioners 
11 - Report from Council
12 - Reports from Supervisors 

9 8



13 – Reports from Officers 
14 – Old Business
15 – New Business

9



Income Statement Town of Rangely Month Ending September 2021

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Taxes $919,991 35% $1,397,400 65.84%

Licenses and Permits $10,633 0% $20,000 53.17%

Intergovernmental Revenue $1,237,243 47% $699,500 176.88%

Charges for Services $367,506 14% $490,000 75.00%

Miscellaneous Revenue $117,900 4% $149,475 78.88%

Total General Revenue $2,653,274 100% $2,756,375 96.26%

YTD Amount % of Expenses Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Town Council $21,026 1% $37,872 55.52%

Court $15,545 1% $23,756 65.43%

Administration $164,258 7% $227,153 72.31%

Finance $146,991 7% $201,156 73.07%

Building & Grounds $165,535 8% $267,763 61.82%

Economic Development $165,167 8% $260,155 63.49%

Police Department $749,914 34% $960,215 78.10%

Animal Shelter $32,532 1% $41,916 77.61%

Public Works $269,277 12% $377,640 71.31%

Foundation Trans. & Non Depart. Transfer $128,238 6% $170,000 75.43%

Total Capital Improvements $338,166 15% $285,000 118.65%

Total General expenses $2,196,649 100% $2,852,626 77.00%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $456,625 100% ($96,251) -474.41%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Water Revenue $721,477 100% $1,130,400 63.82%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Water Supply  $326,421 40% $425,649 76.69%

Water Supply Capital Expense $23,673 3% $11,000 215.21%

Water Fund Dept. Transfers and Conting. $158,978 20% $282,956 56.18%

PW - Transportation & Distribution $71,688 9% $146,422 48.96%

PW - Transportation & Distrib. Capital Exp $208,134 26% $375,000 0.00%

Raw Water $25,231 3% $48,243 52.30%

Raw Water Capital Expense $0 0% $0 #DIV/0!

Total Water expenses $814,125 100% $1,289,270 63.15%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($92,648) 100% ($158,870) 58.32%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Gas Revenue $986,260 100% $1,178,531 83.69%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Gas Expenses $734,878 84% $852,384 86.21%

Gas Capital Expense $3,057 0% $31,000 9.86%

Total Transfers $135,000 15% $180,000 75.00%

Total Selling Expenses $872,935 100% $1,063,384 82.09%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $113,325 100% $115,147 98.42%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Revenue $306,979 100% $1,253,150 24.50%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Expenses $184,773 46% $282,968 65.30%

Wastewater Capital Expense $108,628 27% $1,660,000 6.54%

Total Transfers $112,500 28% $150,000 75.00%

General Fund Loan $0 0% $0 #DIV/0!

Total Selling Expenses $405,901 100% $2,092,968 19.39%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($98,922) 100% ($839,818) 11.78%

Wastewater FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Wastewater FUND Oper Expenses

YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

GAS FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

GAS FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

WATER FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

WATER FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

10



Town of Rangely Month Ending September 2021

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue $144,848 100% $260,000 55.71%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Expenses $124,776 82% $183,784 67.89%

Housing Authority Capital Expense $20,435 13% $15,000 136.23%

Debt Service and Transfers $7,506 5% $60,000 12.51%

Total Expense $152,717 100% $258,784 59.01%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($7,868) 100% $1,216 -647.06%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Revenue $213 100% $2,000 10.65%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Expenses $10 100% $2,000 0.50%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $203 100% $0 0.00%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

RDA Revenues $81,219 100% $125,200 64.87%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

RDA Expenses $35,344 100% $77,600 45.55%

RDA Capitol Expense $36,051 100% $62,500 0.00%

Total Expense $71,396 100% $140,100 50.96%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $9,823 100% ($14,900) -65.93%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Revenue (Grant $136K) $10,273 100% $12,225 84.03%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Expenses $0 100% $11,000 0.00%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $10,273 100% $1,225 838.61%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Revenue $128 100% $21,000 0.61%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Expenses $14 100% $2,000 0.70%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $114 100% $19,000 0.60%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue $79 100% $500 15.74%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2021 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses $110 100% $18,500 0.59%

RDC Capitol Expense $0 100% $0 0.00%

Total Expense $110 100% $18,500 0.59%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($31) 100% ($18,000) 0.00%

INCOME STATEMENT ROLL-UP Actual YTD Budget YTD
Total Revenues $4,904,750 $6,739,381 72.78%

Total Expenses $4,513,855 $7,730,632 58.39%

Net Revenue over Expense $390,894 -$991,251 -39.43%

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Economic Development Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Economic Development Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2021 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue
  2021 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Oper Expenses
+ 2021 BUDGET

11



12



13



14



15



Peace Officer Mental Health Grant 

Program Purpose: 

C.R.S. 24-32-3501 The Peace Officers Mental Health Support grant program within the 
Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) is available to provide financial assistance to law 
enforcement agencies for mental health services such as: 

• On-scene response services to support peace officers’ handling of persons with mental 
health disorders; and 

• Counseling services to peace officers. 

• Assistance for development and implementation of polices to support peace officers who 
are involved in shootings or a fatal use of force. 

• Training and education programs that teach the symptoms of job-related mental trauma 
and how to prevent and treat such trauma. 

• Peer support programs. 

This grant program will accept and approve requests on a first-come first-serve 
basis.  Applications will be reviewed in the order of receipt with a date and time stamp on 
each application.  Funds will be awarded until all program funds have been exhausted. 

Total Funding Available: 

$1,900,000 annually (approximate amount) 

 

16



1

Lisa Piering

From: Director of Opioid Response - Heidi Williams <opioids@coag.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 4:44 PM
To: Lisa Piering
Subject: Call to Action - How to Join and Maximize Colorado and Local Government Opioid 

Settlements

 

Coming together to combat the opioid crisis 
 

 

 

We produced a video with Colorado Attorney General Phil Weiser and local 
leaders to discuss the importance of the opioid framework for maximizing 
Colorado’s and local communities’ settlement dollars in the fight against the 
opioid crisis. We hope you will watch the video and share widely. As we say in 
the video: 

Let's do this together! 
Please sign the Memorandum of Understanding and related documents 

(Resource links can be found below) 
 

 

   

17



2

Local and Statewide Impact 
 

  

  

In August 2021, after announcing 
several historic settlements with 
major drug manufacturers and 
distributors, the office announced a 
groundbreaking framework for 
distributing nearly $400 million in 
opioid settlement dollars throughout 
the state for addiction treatment, 
recovery, and prevention programs. 
Proceeds from the settlements 
include up to: 

 $300 million from Johnson & Johnson and three major drug 
distributors*; 

 At least $50 million from Purdue Pharma and the Sacklers; 
 $25 million from Mallinckrodt; and 
 $10 million from McKinsey & Company. 

These dollars will be distributed to 19 regions, local governments, the state, 
and infrastructure needs. 
*$300 million dollars is dependent upon all local governments 
(counties and municipalities) signing on to the Memorandum of 
Understanding and related settlement documents 

 

 

 

 
 

   

Resources  
 

 Colorado Opioid Memorandum 
of Understanding 

 

 Colorado Opioid Memorandum 
of Understanding Summary 

 

 Colorado Opioid Memorandum 
of Understanding FAQ 

 

 Johnson & Johnson - Janssen 
Opioid Settlement Participation 
Form 

 

 Distributor Opioid Settlement Participation Form 
 

 Local Government Opioid Escrow Agreement 
 

 Distributor Settlement Agreement 
 

 

 

18



3

 Johnson & Johnson Settlement Agreement 
 

 Approved Uses for Opioid Settlement Funds 
 
 
 

*Once the four required documents are signed, please return to 
CML and CCI: 
 

Municipalities:  
David Broadwell opioidsettlements@cml.org  
 

Counties:  
Kyley Burress KBurress@ccionline.org  

Katie First KFirst@ccionline.org  

Visit Our Website 

  

  

      
 

  

OCE | 1300 Broadway, 6th floor, Denver, CO 80203  

Unsubscribe lpiering@rangelyco.gov  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by opioids@coag.gov powered by  
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 

19



16 – Informational Items

20



1st  Congressional District
2nd  Congressional District
3rd  Congressional District
4th  Congressional District
5th  Congressional District
6th  Congressional District
7th  Congressional District
8th  Congressional District

Map prepared by Colorado Independent Redistricting Commissions Staff.

Colorado Congressional Districts (Final Approved Plan)

September 28, 2021. 21



22



Saturday, November 13th
Check- In: 8:00AM Plunge: 10:00AM

 Kenney Reservoir
Fee: $75 adults or $50 students

Includes long sleeve tshirt

The Special Olympics

Rangely's Polar plunge
to raise money for 

23



 
24



 

25



1

Lisa Piering

Subject: Rio Blanco County Weekly COVID Update
Attachments: Weekly Report Card 10.19.21.pdf

COVID-19 Weekly Update, Tuesday 10/19/21: 
 
Total Cases to Date: 1,002 
Meeker Active: 23 
Rangely Active: 49 
Current Hospitalized RBC: 4 
Total Hospitalized: 79 
School District Meeker: 9 
School District Rangely: 8 
Deaths: 7 
 

Vaccination: 
  
VACCINE IS NOW AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC 12 and up in Rio Blanco County. Walk-in Clinics 
will be available each week (no appointment needed): 
*Ask us about on-site clinics for businesses and organizations 
*Flu shots are now available by appointment (65+ high dose available). Starting the week of 9/27, Drive 
through clinics will begin from 4:30-6:00pm on the 2nd and 4th Monday in Meeker at the Fairgrounds, 
and the 2nd and 4th Thursday in Rangely in between the library and public health building. All insurance 
accepted. 
*Third doses of mRNA vaccine (both Pfizer and Moderna) are currently recommended for moderately to 
severely immunocompromised individuals. Please contact your doctor to see if you fall into this category. On 
September 23rd, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) officially recommended Pfizer-
BioNTech’s COVID-19 vaccine booster shots for everyone over age 65, people whose work puts them at high 
risk of contracting COVID-19, and people age 18 and older based on their own decision relating to their risk 
from COVID. Booster doses should be given approximately six months after their Pfizer-BioNTech primary 
series. Moderna booster doses were recommended unanimously by the FDA last week, and 
formal approval is expected by this Thursday, 10/21 from ACIP for a half dose booster for 
these same groups. 
*Roll out of pediatric doses of Pfizer for 5-11 year olds is expected to begin by the end of the 
month, and planning/ordering has begun. These will be available through RBC Public Health. 
 
In Meeker and Rangely (public health offices): 
 
Moderna (18 and up) and Pfizer (12 and up): Thursdays 12:00pm-5:30pm, walk-in no 
appointment necessary.  
 
Please call (970) 878-9520 with any questions or for special accomodations. 
 
*Pioneers Medical Center is currently offering walk-in clinics for Johnson and Johnson and Moderna 
vaccine: 
Tuesdays and Thursdays 
9:00am-noon or 2:00pm-4:00pm 
 
--  

26



2

Alice C. Harvey, MSN BSN RN 
Rio Blanco County Director of Public Health and Environment  
 
Confidentiality Statement 
This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed.  The information contained herein may include protected or otherwise privileged 
information.  Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and delete the email without further disclosure. 

27



Rio Blanco County COVID-19 Metrics, 10/11-10/17:

New Reported Cases: 38
New Hospital Admissions: 3

Weekly Snapshot as of October 19th, 2021:

*Age breakdown of newly reported cases

*EPI summary: Continued increase in case rates,
hospitalizations and vaccine breakthrough cases
with multiple outbreaks county-wide.

28



Immunizations
10.19.21

We are working with local hospitals and the state immunization database to collect the most accurate,
real time vaccine statistics for our county. Some numbers are estimates based on reporting delays.
Current stats:

● Total vaccinations through RBC public health: 3,639 ( ~1,985 first dose, ~1,654 booster)
● Total vaccinations reported by healthcare facilities: 729 (409 first dose, 320 booster)
● Total patients vaccinated with at least one dose in RBC (reported as of 10.19.21): 2,412
● Approximate percent of eligible population vaccinated with at least one dose (now 12 and up):

44.3%

Breakthrough Data
● Total vaccine breakthrough cases in RBC: 59

Hospitalization Data:
● Total hospitalized: 79 (7.9% of total cases)

● Percent hospitalizations breakthrough cases (fully vaccinated individuals)- 7 or 8.9% of
total hospitalized.

Please visit https://rbc.us/606/COVID-19-Updates for the most recent COVID statistics for Rio Blanco
County.

29

https://rbc.us/606/COVID-19-Updates

	0 Town of Rangely Cover 10-26-2021
	1 Agenda
	1a Agenda 10-26-21
	5 Minutes
	5a Minutes 10-12-21
	8 Public Hearing 9 Committee 10 Reports from RBC Commissioners 11 Reports from Council 12 Supervisors
	8 Public Hearings

	13 reports from officers 14 Old business 15 New Business
	15a Income Stmt 10 2021
	15b WRBRP Cedar Ridges Liq Lic Renewal
	15c Peace Officer Mental Health Grant
	15d Opioid Settlements
	16 Informational Items
	16a Statewide_Final_Approved_Plan_20210928
	16b Elk Bugling Contest
	16c Plunge 2021
	16d 4H Achievement night
	16e Elks Charity Ball
	16f RBC Covid Update
	16f RBC Weekly Report Card 10.19.21



